Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 12:06 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.(CJA)

Subject: Re: FOIL/records request: Compensation Commissions -- & their websites
Attachments: chapter567-laws-of-2010.pdf; chapter60-part-e-laws-of-2015.pdf; Rules and

Regulations relating to Public Inspection and Copying of Legislative Records - January
2019_blue.pdf

July 11,2019

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
P.O. Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602

www.judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated July 2, 2019 pursuant to the Freedom of Information
Law.

You are requesting “all publicly available records of the Commission on Judicial Compensation,
established by Chapter 567 of the Laws of 2010; and

“the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation, established by Chapter 60, Part E, of
the Laws of 2015”

Please be advised the report requested “the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation,
established by Chapter 60, Part E, of the Laws of 20157, is available on the commission’s website. Below
please see a link pursuant to your request that we were able to locate.

www.nyscommissioncompensation.org.

If you would like copies made of either when we receive a check in the amount of $3.75 (15 pages @ $.25 per
page) or $4.25 (17 pages @$.25) or; $8.00 (32 pages total @ $.25 per page) made payable to the New York
State Senate, we will forward the material.

I have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and
Copying of Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Alejandra N. Paulino, Esq.
Secretary of the Senate



